

Update Needed for MPC tomorrow @10:30am

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Donaldson, Mark (MOHLTC)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 26 Jul 2017 18:11:22 -0400
Attachments: FiscalUpdate_v11.pptx (677.89 kB)

Hi Nadine

Karen asked that we please update slide 15 "2016-17 Public Accounts – Preliminary Actuals" of the attached deck with the revenue actuals and surplus(deficit) and walk in as a stand-alone slide to MPC tomorrow at 10:30. Currently there are TBDs and they want to have a slide that shows the estimate.

Let me know if any questions.

Thanks
Sarah